Attachment 2

August 18, 2009

To: Kansas State University Faculty Senate

From: Todd Goodson
Chair, University’s General Grievance Board (2008 — 2009) academic year
College of Education/ Department of Secondary Education

Re: Grievance ac0003e ring the 2008 -2009 Academic Year

D ring the 2008-2009 academic year, one Appendix G hearing was heard by the University’s
General Grievance Board as follows:

One grievance from the College of Technology and Aviation, KSU, Salina, was filed and heard
in an open hearing (requested) with the Univer



